Masabah Bint E Islam

Lab Engineer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: masabah.islam@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 0515121737

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/masabah/



About

Dr. Masabah Bint E Islam is working as Lab Engineer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Masabah Bint E Islam has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Urbane Tech , DHA 8, Laore

MS in Data Science	2021 - 2023
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BSc in Electronics	2016 - 2020
UET Taxila , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Engineer	2024- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Engineer	2023 - 2023
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Research Intern	2021 - 2021
NCSAEL, MCS, NUST	
Management Traineer	2019 - 2019